
 

Redevelopment 
Commission  
 
  166 Lincolnway 
  Valparaiso, IN 46383 
  219-462-1161 
  Valpo.us 
 

President  

Rob Thorgren 
 Thorgren Tool & 

Molding  
 

Vice President  
 Barbara Domer 
       City Council 

Member 
  
 

Secretary  
                Bill Durnell  

GATX Corp. 

 

Members  

           Trish Sarkisian  

1st Source    

Bank  

 
    Robert Cotton  

 City Council           
Member  

 

  Auxiliary Member 
John Nuppnau 

 Nuppnau Lawn & 
Snow 

 

Advisory Member 
  Frank Dessuit  

Representing  
Schools  

 

Legal Counsel  

  Patrick Lyp 

 

Director of Development  

  George Douglas 

 

 

 

 

  

  
 
 

RDC MEETING AGENDA: Thursday, March 14, 2024 

4:00 p.m. Executive Session: The Valparaiso Redevelopment Commission will 
meet in Executive Session at 4:00 p.m. The Executive Session will convene at 
City Hall, 166 W. Lincolnway, Valparaiso, IN 46383, pursuant to 5-14-1.5-
6.1(b)(2)(B) discussing strategy with respect to the purchase or lease of real 
property. 

 

4:10 p.m. (Immediately following Executive Session, whichever occurs later) 
 

NOTICE: The Redevelopment Commission will meet on Thursday, March 
14. This meeting will be held by the Valparaiso Redevelopment Commission at 
Valparaiso City Hall, 166 W. Lincolnway, Valparaiso, Indiana on March 14, 2024 
at 4:10 pm and is open to the public. In addition, the meeting will be 
livestreamed, and a recording of this meeting will be posted on the City’s website 
http://www.ci.valparaiso.in.us. 
 

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes (Bill Durnell)  
a. March 14, 2024 Executive Session Minutes 
b. February 8, 2024 Meeting Minutes  

2. Approval of Claims Register and Financial Report (George Douglas) 
3. Bid Opening – Downtown Streetscapes (Max Rehlander) 
4. Sidewalk Bids (Max Rehlander)  
5. Lincolnway Campbell Roundabout ROW (Max Rehlander) 
6. Barrel District Trail Update (Beth Shrader)  
7. 2024 Neighborhood Grant Awards (Maggie Clifton)  
8. Utility Box Art Expansion Update (Maggie Clifton)  
9. August Mack Environmental Proposal (George Douglas)  
10. Transfer of Park Property – Resolution 02-2024 (George Douglas) 
11. Ekos Windows + Wall Settlement Agreement (Patrick Lyp) 
12. 16/18 Indiana (George Douglas)  
13. EV Charging Stations (Debbie Melcic) 
14. Other Business 
15. Public Comment 
16. Adjournment 

 

Public Comment 
The public comment session is provided as an opportunity for residents to address the 
Redevelopment Commission members about matters pertaining to the City. Participation 
is encouraged; however, to respect others who wish to speak, public comment is not 
intended to be a public conversation. Before speaking, a person must provide their name 
and address. Exceptions may be considered if requested by emailing Debra Melcic 
(dmelcic@valpo.us) prior to the commencement of the meeting. A speaker will be given 
a reasonable amount of time (as determined by the President) to make a comment 
and/or express an opinion.  No person will be recognized more than once per meeting.  
The Redevelopment Commission members, and City staff are available after the meeting 
for questions and more extended discussions.  

 
 Future Meetings: (Dates subject to change) 4:00 P.M. 

 
• April 11, 2024 • May 9, 2024 

 

http://www.ci.valparaiso.in.us/1684/Watch-City-Meetings
mailto:dmelcic@valpo.us






























CITY OF VALPARAISO REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

FEBRUARY 2024

Consolidated  

Valparaiso Allocation                                                                                               

General Fund              Bonds Grants Debt Reserve

[RESTRICTED]

Total Monies 

Investments 

4445 4651 4652 4653 4654 4650

$5,578,252.60 $6,183,873.96 $0.00 -$81,470.77 $1,124,168.84 -$6,500,000.00

Revenues:

4445      Taxes (TIF Revenue) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445      Investment Proceeds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445      Interest Income $14,380.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445      Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445      Refunds/Reimbursements $11,193.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445      Transfer In $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4651      Interest Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4651      Contributions/Donations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4651      Transfer $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4651      Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4651      Tax Abatement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4651      Pilot Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4651      Vnet Fiber Lease Payments $0.00 $4,350.50 $0.00 $0.00 $23,109.00

4651      Refunds/Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4652      Pratt Bond $0.00 $0.00 $97,975.83 $0.00 $195,792.49

4653      Grants (all reimbursed projects) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,849.93 $33,849.93
$25,574.01 $4,350.50 $97,975.83 $33,849.93 $0.00 $0.00

Expenditures:

4445    Transfer Out $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445    Unappropriated $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445    Operations    $3,589.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445    City Staff Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445    Bond Obligations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445    School Challenge Grants $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445    Utility Improvements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445    Valponet $616.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,763.25

4445    Building Improvements/Facades $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445    Public Safety Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445    Industrial Infrastructure $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445    Environmental Protection $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445    Bus Service $12,000.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445    Grants Match $1,911.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,230.66

4445    Parks Projects $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445    Vale View $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4445    Downtown Housing/Parking $26,510.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53,681.56

4651    Unappropriated $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4651    Initiatives $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103.50

4651    Green Initiatives $0.00 $850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,691.11

4652    Pratt Bond Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $586,900.00

4653    Grants (all projects) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,645.79 $12,922.63
$44,627.96 $850.00 $0.00 $7,645.79 $0.00 $0.00

$5,559,198.65 $6,187,374.46 $97,975.83 -$55,266.63 $1,124,168.84 -$6,500,000.00

 

 RDC Funds YTD 

Inclusive of Trust IN
FUND #  As of:  1/1/2024

Balances as of 2/1/2024 $12,513,252.35

 TOTAL CASH REVENUE $672,318.18

$0.00

$30,551.59

$0.00

$389,015.17

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$10,769.45

$0.00

$702,225.46

$0.00

$0.00

Overall fund balance total includes money invested: Trust Indiana $6,500,000.00
Overall fund balance excludes: Debt Reserve +$1,124,168.84

$0.00

$12,000.60

$0.00

                  TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,396,288.22

  Fund Balances:  2/29/2024 $11,789,282.31

dmelcic
Text Box
2

dmelcic
Subject to Approval



PORTER COUNTY

Scale: 1" = 400'

Project Location

(By Others)

Linc Development

(By Others)

Parking Garage

TEL 317.547.5580   FAX 317.543.0270

www.structurepoint.com

9025 RIVER ROAD, SUITE 200

INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46240

Willow St

Walnut St

Hickory St

Elm St

G
a
rf
ie
ld
 S
t

Oak St

Institute St

Erie St

Jefferson St

Lincolnway

N
a
p
o
le

o
n
 S
t

W Chicago St

M
ic
h
ig
a
n
 A

v
e

Chestnut St

Haas St

24
T 35 N

R 6 W

TOWNSHIP

CENTER 

M
o
rg

a
n
 B
lv
d

V
a
lp
a
ra
is
o
 S
t

F
ra

n
k
li
n
 S
t.

L
o
c
u
s
t 
S
t

C
o
ll
e
g
e
 A

v
e

G
re

e
n

w
ic
h
 S
t

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 S
t

Indiana Ave

A.A.D.T.

A.A.D.T.

D.H.V

DIRECTIONAL DISTRIBUTION

TRUCKS

V.P.D.

V.P.D.

%

TRAFFIC DATA

A.A.D.T.

D.H.V.

%

%

7

(2023)

(2043)

(2023 / 2043)

(MORGAN BLVD.)
7,300

8,900

58/42

4

660 / 810 V.P.H.

TO BE USED WITH THESE PLANS.

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS DATED 2024

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

02/22/2024

BRIDGE FILE

SHEETS

PROJECT

SURVEY BOOK 

CONTRACT

PHONE NUMBER

DATE

DATEINDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

CERTIFIED BY:

DESIGNATION

1

American Structurepoint, Inc. (317) 547-5580

A.A.D.T.

A.A.D.T.

DIRECTIONAL DISTRIBUTION

TRUCKS

DESIGN SPEED

PROJECT DESIGN CRITERIA

FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION

RURAL/URBAN

TERRAIN

ACCESS CONTROL

V.P.D.

V.P.D.

V.P.H.

%

TRAFFIC DATA

DESIGN DATA

A.A.D.T.

D.H.V.

%

%

M.P.H.

PROJECT LOCATION SHOWN BY

P:\2022\02477\D. Drawings\202202477.RD.TS.01.dgn2/22/2024 2:47:44 PMrsessions

PREPARED BY:

PLANS

FOR LETTING:

APPROVED

In
d
ia

n
a
_
S
h
a
d
e
.t
b
l

In
d
y
-P

d
f.
p
lt
c
fg

N/A

N/A

N/A

JEFFERSON STREET

MORGAN BOULEVARD, &

LINCOLNWAY, MICHIGAN AVENUE, 

 Jefferson Street Adjacent to Proposed Linc Development and Parking Garage Projects (By Others).

Project Description: The Project is Located Along Lincolnway, Michigan Avenue, Morgan Boulevard, and

N/A 2022.02477

DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS - 2024

(LINCOLNWAY)
7,600

9,300

50/50

610 / 750

7

5

(2024)

(2044)

(2024 / 2044)

3R (Non-Freeway)

Minor Arterial

Urban

Rolling

None

70

25THE REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS & SAFETY &

CITY OF VALPARAISO D.H.V

5825 Lawton Loop E. Dr. | Indianapolis, IN 46216

317-485-6900 | www.context-design.com

No.

ANAIDNI

DERETSIGE
R

R
E

E
NI

GNE LANOIS
SE

F
O

R
P

STATE OF

11500366

SN

OIS
SES .G ANIGER

dmelcic
Text Box
3



SECTION 00020 
INVITATION TO BID 

City of Valparaiso 

DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS – 2024 

 
Sealed bids for the construction of the DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS - 2024 PROJECT will be 
received at the office of the City Clerk Treasurer, City of Valparaiso, 166 Lincolnway, Valparaiso, IN 46383, until 
3:30 PM, local prevailing time, on March 14, 2024. The bids will be opened and read aloud at a regularly scheduled 
Redevelopment Commission Meeting beginning at 4:10 PM or immediately following the Redevelopment 
Commission executive session that same day. 
 
The project consists of roadway improvements along Lincolnway, Michigan Avenue, Morgan Boulevard, and 
Jefferson Street located within the City of Valparaiso. Other construction activities include: sidewalk improvements, 
landscaping and trees, concrete curb and gutter, storm sewers, sanitary sewer, sanitary service lines, pavement 
markings, traffic signal modifications, and roadway lighting. The Contractor will also be responsible for the 
maintenance of traffic and erosion control. 
 
The Project Documents are available at no cost and may be requested electronically from Regina Sessions via email 
at rsessions@structurepoint.com or by calling Regina Sessions at (219) 923-9240 or Maxwell Rehlander at the City 
of Valparaiso Engineering Department at (219) 462-1161. No project documents will be sent out (3) days prior to 

the date of the bid opening. A pre-bid meeting will be held on March 4th, at 2:30 PM at 166 Lincolnway, Valparaiso, 
IN 46383. Bidders are strongly encouraged to attend.  

Proposals shall be properly and completely executed on the Bid Form and must be accompanied by an executed 
Indiana State Board of Accounts Form 96, confirmation that copies of Addenda were received (if issued), and 
satisfactory bid security. A certified or cashier’s check payable to the City of Valparaiso or a bid bond in an amount 
equal to five (5) percent of the bid amount must accompany each bid. All checks of unsuccessful bidders shall be 
returned to them by the City upon selection of successful bidder. The successful Bidder will be required to provide a 
Performance and Payment Bond each in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the Contract amount. 

Bidders must be experienced in the construction of the type of facilities to be built under the Contract(s) for which a 
bid is submitted.  

Pursuant to Indiana Code 22-5-1.7-11, the Contractor entering into a contract with the City of Valparaiso is required 
to enroll in and verify the work eligibility status of all of its newly hired employees through the E-Verify program.  
The Contractor is not required to verify the work eligibility status of all its newly hired employees through the E-
Verify program if the E-Verify program no longer exists. 

Pursuant to Indiana Code 5-22-16.5, the City of Valparaiso may not contract with a person who is engaged in 
investment activities in Iran. 

Pursuant to Ordinance 6-2016, the City has adopted certain responsible bidding practices. The Contractor shall provide 
all required material with its Bid documents and comply with all other provisions.  

In determining the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, the City of Valparaiso will consider the Total Base Bid  
and any combination of selected alternate bids for the Contract.  The City of Valparaiso may also consider all other 
relevant facts mentioned in the Project Documents or which the City of Valparaiso may legally consider.  

The City of Valparaiso reserves the right to reject any and all bids or to waive any informalities in the bidding, should 
the Commission deem it to be in the public interest to do so. 

Authorized and published by the authority of the City of Valparaiso, Indiana acting by and through its Board of Public 
Works and Safety. 

CITY OF VALPARAISO 
Maxwell Rehlander 
Engineering Director 

  

dmelcic
Text Box
3



DRAWN:

CHECKED:CHECKED:

DESIGNED:

FOR APPROVAL
RECOMMENDED

DATE

PACKAGE 1 SHEET
1

CITY OF VALPARAISO
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

REVISION NUMBER & DATE

DRAWN:

CHECKED:CHECKED:

DESIGNED:

DATE

SCALE

SHEET
   OF 4

BPL BPL 2024 SIDEWALK PROGRAM 
PACKAGE 1

CITY OF VALPARAISO
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

REVISION NUMBER & DATE

MRR MRR

1" = 30'
02/09/24

NORTH

2024 SIDEWALK PROGRAM
PACKAGE 1

CITY OF VALPARAISO

MATT MURPHY, MAYOR

HOLLY TAYLOR, CLERK TREASURER

BILL OEDING, MEMBER

BOARD OF WORKS

HOLLY HOWE, MEMBER

SHEET INDEX
SHEET No. DESCRIPTION

1 TITLE SHEET

CARROLL

MONROE

ORANGE

LAWRENCE

HENDRICKS

CRAWFORD

PERRYPOSEY

BU
RG

H
VA

ND
ER

- WARRICK SPENCER

GREENE

DAVIESSKNOX

GIBSON
PIKE

MARTIN

DUBOIS

SULLIVAN

VIGO CLAY
OWEN

PARKE

FOUNTAIN

VE
RM

IL
LI

ON

PUTNAM

MONT-
GOMERY

BENTON

WARREN TIPPECONOE

WHITE

HARRISON

RUSH

DECATUR

JEFFERSON

WASHINGTON

JACKSON

SCOTT

CLARK

FLOYD

JENNINGS

JOHNSON

BROWN

MORGAN

LOMEW
BARTHO-

SHELBY

SWITZERLAND

OHIO

UNION

DEAR-

FRANKLIN

RIPLEY BORN

FAYETTE

HU
NT

IN
GT

ON

DELAWARE

HENRY

CLINTON

HAMILTON

MARION

BOONE

HANCOCK

MADISON

MIAMI

TIPTON

HOWARD

CASS

GRANT

WABASH

RANDOLPH

WAYNE

ADAMS

FORD
BLACK-

JAY

WELLS

LAPORTE

STARKE

PULASKINEWTON

LAKE

JASPER

PORTER

LAGRANGE

WHITLEY

NOBLE

ELKHARTST. JOSEPH

FULTON

MARSHALL

KOSCIUSKO

DEKALB

ALLEN

STEUBEN

VALPARAISO

2

MAP LEGEND

LOCATION DETAILS
3

10

LOCATION DETAILS
4 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

JON COSTAS, MAYOR

HOLLY HOWE, MEMBER

BILL OEDING, MEMBER

HOLLY TAYLOR, CLERK TREASURER

Addn #1: Revised Board member names                                                      Date: 3/1/2024

dmelcic
Text Box
4



Scale 1"=500'

24
23

T 35 N

R 6 W

PORTER COUNTY

CENTER TOWNSHIP

17+65.00 "PR-B"

END PROJECT

11+59.80 "PR-B"

BEGIN PROJECT

35+85.42 "PR-A"

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

42+57.70 "PR-A"

END CONSTRUCTION

2526

TEL 317.547.5580   FAX 317.543.0270

www.structurepoint.com

9025 RIVER ROAD, SUITE 200

INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46240

19026861902686

1902686

1902686

1902686

N/A

30

4R (NON-FREEWAY)

MINOR ARTERIAL

URBAN

LEVEL

NONE

Gross Length:

Net Length:

Maximum Grade: %

MI.

MI.

Haas St

Chestnut St

N
a
p
o
le
o
n
 S
t

W Chicago St

Indiana Ave

W
a
y
n
e
 S
t

Chicago St

M
a
d
is
o
n
 A

v
e

Chestnut St

Prospect St

C
e
n
te
r 
S
t

E
lm

h
u
rs
t 
S
t

M
ilt
o
n
 S
t

W
e
s
to
n
 A

v
e

Kinsey St

S
to
k
e
s
 S
t

Brown St

S
 C

a
m
p
b
e
ll 
S
t

R
u
g
e
 S
t

D
a
ly
 S
t

Boundary St

Factory St

F
ra

n
k
lin
 S
t

Pittsburg, Fort W
ayne

and Chicago
Railway

Norfolk and
W
estern

Railway

87° 03' 57" W41° 28' 04" N

LINCOLNWAY & CAMPBELL STREET ROUNDABOUT

5.91

0.25

0.25

LINCOLNWAY

CAMPBELL ST

905

16,875

18,325

1,466

50

5

1

1

5

51

10,700

11,325

Lincolnway

C
a
m
p
b
e
ll 
S
t

R-44059

Notes to Reviewer

Stage One Submittal

Level 1/Level 2 Criteria

Practical Design/Cost Savings

QC/QA of Plans

Any questions during review?

Originated 10/24/2022

Checked 11/1/2022

Backchecked 11/3/2022

Corrected 11/3/2022

Verified 11/4/2022

have been provided.

Level 1 and 2 Criteria met. Roundabout calculations 

glorig@sturcturepoint.com

Cell Phone - 708-220-0099

Greg Lorig - Project Manager

11/4/2022

Please see cross section sheets for driveway cross sections. 

submittal.

limit signage will be implemented into the plan set before the PFC 

existing posted speed limits. Proper advanced warning and speed

Additionally, a design speed of 30mph was utilitized, matching 

Valparaiso has approved the proposed roundabout layout. 

speeds are met in and approaching the roundabout. The City of 

alignment and profiles has also been set to assure proper desIgn 

Wayne, & Eastern Railroad south of Indiana Avenue. The 

vertically align for a future underpass under the Chicago, Fort 

west side of Campbell Street and optimally horizontally and 

alignment to minimize commercial right of way impacts along the 

The roundabout was shifted east of the existing Campbell Street 

24, T 35 N, R 6 W, Center Township, Porter County, Indiana.

Located Approximately 0.3 Miles West of Washington St in Sections 23 and 

Intersection Improvement (Roundabout) at Campbell St and Lincolnway, 

Project Description:

BRIDGE FILE

SHEETS

PROJECT

SURVEY BOOK 

CONTRACT

PHONE NUMBER

DATE

DATEINDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

CERTIFIED BY:

DESIGNATION

1

American Structurepoint, Inc.

A.A.D.T.

A.A.D.T.

D.H.V

DIRECTIONAL DISTRIBUTION

TRUCKS

DESIGN SPEED

PROJECT DESIGN CRITERIA

FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION

RURAL/URBAN

TERRAIN

ACCESS CONTROL

V.P.D.

V.P.D.

V.P.H.

%

TRAFFIC DATA

DESIGN DATA

A.A.D.T.

D.H.V.

%

%

M.P.H.

PROJECT LOCATION SHOWN BY

LATITUDE: LONGITUDE:

BRIDGE FILE

PROJECT DESIGNATION

CONTRACT

AAA

ROAD PLANS

PROJECT NO. P.E.

R/W

CONST.

O A

A

A
T

I

N
T

F TR
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N

NA

D
E

P
R

M
E

NDI

AAA

OF TRANSPORTATION

INDIANA DEPARTMENT 

P:\2018\02819\D. Drawings\201802819.RD.TS.01.dgn6/15/2023 3:19:28 PMckramer

PREPARED BY:

PLANS

FOR LETTING:

APPROVED

In
d
ia

n
a
_
S
h
a
d
e
.t
b
l

In
d
y
-P

d
f.
p
lt
c
fg

1902686

1902686

of

N/A

N/A

TO BE USED WITH THESE PLANS.

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS DATED 2022

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

A.A.D.T.

A.A.D.T.

D.H.V

DIRECTIONAL DISTRIBUTION

TRUCKS

TRAFFIC DATA
V.P.D.

V.P.D.

V.P.H.

%

A.A.D.T.

D.H.V.

%

%

(2025)

(2045)

(2045)

(2045)

(2045)

(2025)

45

(317) 547-5580

R-44059

PRELIMINARY; NOT

FOR CONSTRUCTION

dmelcic
Text Box
5



Neighborhood Funded Project Summary Grant Request Match Total Budget Grant Award
Audubon Estates Neighborhood Illumination $4,800 $5,000 $9,800 $4,800
Banta Banta Centennial Space, Sign Toppers $12,750 $0 $12,750 $6,000
Beauty Creek Estates Entry Landscaping Redesign $8,000 $5,000 $13,000 $6,500
Beauty Creek Villas Common Area Landscaping, Benches, Little Library $11,323 $11,785 $23,108 $4,500
Bicentennial Square Playground Equipment at Bicentennial Park $15,000 $0 $15,000 $15,000
Brigata Hills Common Area Landscaping $8,673 $9,027 $17,700 $3,100
Central Historical Sign Markers $15,000 $0 $15,000 $5,000
Cottages of Valparaiso* Common Area Tree Planting $1,302 $1,355 $2,657 $1,302
Courtyards of Pepper Creek Entry Signage + Landscaping $14,427 $0 $14,427 $12,000
Greenfield Creek Entry Landscaping Redesign $15,000 $18,500 $33,500 $6,500
Harrison West Neighborhood Connector Path $15,000 $0 $15,000 $10,000
Jessee-Pifer Rain Garden Planting, Sign Toppers $9,995 $0 $9,995 $4,500
Keystone Commons Median Landscaping, Tree Planting $6,500 $0 $6,500 $3,500
Lakepointe Gardens Common Area Landscaping, Trees $11,498 $11,968 $23,446 $3,500
Manchester Meadows* (Mailbox Replacement) $15,000 $66,128 $81,128 $0
Meridian Woods* Pergola Installation $8,810 $9,170 $17,980 $7,500
Oak Grove Entry Landscaping Redesign $4,210 $0 $4,210 $4,210
Pepper Creek Estates* Neighborhood Illumination $13,320 $13,862 $27,182 $12,750
Sierra Pond Fountain Installation $9,314 $12,369 $21,683 $9,000
Timberbridge Entry Signage + Landscaping $15,000 $3,600 $18,600 $13,500
Villas at Vale Park Neighborhood Pathway Illumination $15,000 $11,000 $26,000 $12,800
Woodlands of Glendale* Entry Signage + Landscaping $4,500 $0 $4,500 $4,000

TOTAL: $234,422 $178,764 $413,166 $149,962
BUDGET: $150,000

*indicates first time applicant

Please note staff is actively working to notify neighborhood groups of grant awards at this time.  Summary as of 3/8/24.

For questions, contact Maggie Clifton, Community Engagement Director, at mclifton@valpo.us or 219-462-1161 x3356.

2024 Neighborhood Improvement Grant Funding Summary



Copyright nearmap 2015

0 0.55 1.10.275 Miles

¯ VALPO CEO
SEPT 2023

NEIGHBORHOODS GRANT
AUDUBON ESTATES ADD. 5
BANTA 6
BEAUTY CREEK ESTATES AT WINDSOR PARK NORTH 3
BEAUTY CREEK VILLA HOMES 3
BERKLEY PARK 1
BICENTENNIAL SQUARE 3
BRIDGEWATER ESTATES 3
BRIGATA HILLS 2
CAMPBELL MEADOWS SUB. 1
CENTRAL 6
CHANDANA POINT 1
COLLEGE HILL 5
CONCORD WOODS 1
COURTYARDS OF PEPPER CREEK 2
EARTHSTONE 1
ESSEX PARK 3
FOREST PARK ADD 2
GREENFIELD CREEK PHASE 1 2
HARRISON WEST 1ST AMENDMENT 1
HATCH LAKE 2
HAWTHORNE 4
HAWTHORNE EAST 1
JEFFERSON PARK NORTH TOWNHOMES 1
JESSEE PIFER 6
KEYSTONE COMMONS 5
KINGSRIDGE SUB. 1
LAKEPOINTE GARDENS 3
MISTWOOD 3
OAKGROVE 2
OAKWOOD ESTATES SUB. 1
PARKWOOD ESTATES 1
PEPPER COVE 1
PINE CREEK ESTATES 1
SHAMROCK SUB. 3
SIERRA SUB. 4
SUNNYBANK 1
TIMBERBRIDGE 1
VILLAS AT VALE PARK 3
WINDSOR PARK 2

NEIGHBORHOOD
GRANTS (2018-2023)

1
2
3
4
5
6



Page 1 of 4 
 

To: Valparaiso Redevelopment Commission 
From: Maggie Clifton, Community Engagement Director 
Subject: Utility Box Art Wrap Expansion 
Date:  March 14, 2024 
 
 

Summary and Recommendation 
The Art Advisory Committee has been working to expand the City’s Utility Box Art program.  The utility box art 
program was created by the City’s Redevelopment Commission in 2016 to promote public art and local artists.  
The program has supported 12 locations to date, primarily in the downtown area, and this year we will expand to 
cover boxes throughout the entire community.    
 
The Art Committee issued an RFP at the end of 2023 to seek designs from local artists to expand the utility box art 
program throughout the Valparaiso community.  Upon review, 17 local artists were selected to have their artwork 
featured through this program.  Additionally, community partners including the PoCo Musuem, Valparaiso Events, 
Valpo Parks and Valpo Schools have been engaged.   
 
See the breakdown below highlighting artists alongside box locations. 
 

  
 
Policy Analysis 
The Committee has specific guidelines in place for this program and all designs must be approved.  Additional 
design information is attached to this memo.  Most designs have been approved through our vendor, Digital 
Graphic Solutions, and we are simply waiting for the season to change to have them installed.  Additionally, the 
Board of Works has approved the installation at these locations. 
 
Financial Analysis 

The project costs will be covered by the Commission through its public art budget.  Project costs include a stipend 

to the artist and the installation of the wrap.  This is the primary public art initiative of 2024. 

 

24 Utility Box Wraps/Installation $21,600  

Template Creation $1,000  

20 Artist Stipends $5,000  

TOTAL: $27,600  

 

 

Aaliyah Steele Lincolnway - Froberg

Alex Kozlowski Cumberland Crossing - Calumet

Bella Flores LaPorte - Harmel Dr

Casey King Evans - Sturdy

Christian Fillippo Glendale - Calumet

Dorothy Graden Lincolnway - Roosevelt

Ethan Scates Washington - Monroe

Jennifer Evan Glendale - Valparaiso St

Joe Villani Lincolnway - Joliet

Katrina Shoemaker Lincolnway - University

Laura Krentz Lincolnway - Campbell

Lori Lockhart Ransom Rd - Campbell

Madeline Richardson Valparaiso Walk - Silhavy

Nathan Biancardi Harrison - Campbell

Rosa Cruz Evans - Roosevelt

Sheila Diaz Marketplace - Silhavy

Steve Johnson Evans - Silhavy

PoCo Museum Burlington Beach - Calumet

Valpo Events Jefferson - Morgan

Valpo Parks Vale Park Rd - Campbell

Valpo Parks Evans - Calumet

Valpo Schools Park Ave - Campbell

Valpo Schools Glendale - Roosevelt

LaPorte - Legend Dr



Page 2 of 4 
 

Aaliyah 
Steele 

Lincolnway - Froberg 

 

Alex 
Kozlowski 

Cumberland Crossing - 
Calumet 

 

Bella Flores LaPorte - Harmel Dr 

 

Casey King Evans - Sturdy 

 

Christian 
Fillippo 

Glendale - Calumet 

 

Dorothy 
Graden 

Lincolnway - Roosevelt 

 

Ethan Scates Washington - Monroe In Progress 

Jennifer Evan Glendale - Valparaiso St 

 



Page 3 of 4 
 

Joe Villani Lincolnway - Joliet 

 

Katrina 
Shoemaker 

Lincolnway - University 

 

Laura Krentz Lincolnway - Campbell 

 

Lori Lockhart Ransom Rd - Campbell 

 

Madeline 
Richardson 

Valparaiso Walk - 
Silhavy 

 

Nathan 
Biancardi 

Harrison - Campbell 

 



Page 4 of 4 
 

Rosa Cruz Evans - Roosevelt 

 

Sheila Diaz Marketplace - Silhavy 

 

Steve 
Johnson 

Evans - Silhavy 

 

PoCo 
Museum 

Burlington Beach - 
Calumet 

 

Valpo Events Jefferson - Morgan In Progress 

Valpo Parks Vale Park Rd - Campbell In Progress 

Valpo Parks Evans - Calumet 

 

Valpo 
Schools 

Park Ave - Campbell Student Artwork TBD 

Valpo 
Schools 

Glendale - Roosevelt Student Artwork TBD 

TBD Laporte - Legend Dr  

 





























 
4601 Airport Drive Valparaiso, IN  
           Ph. 219-472-6647 

www.htelectricalservices.com 
 

January 3, 2024 
 

George Douglas 
EV Charger Quote 
City of Valparaiso 
Valparaiso, IN 
 

 
 
H & T Electrical Services is pleased to offer this proposal for the amount of $38,515.00 for your 
consideration to provide the listed items below. 

 
Material 
 

• Furnish 10 Leviton LEV EV48S Chargers 
• Furnish 5 Leviton EPCM1OF3 
• Furnish 5 Leviton EPCM2OF3 
• Furnish 5 Leviton EPCM3OF3 

              
 
 

Excluded from this bid: 
     -taxes 
     -permits/ fees 
      
 
This pricing is good for 30 days.  
 
  
Thanks, 
Dave Caldwell 
Estimator/ Project Manager 
c. 219-405-3487 
 

 


